From: Jose Mandarakas
Sent: Tuesday, May 13,2014 11:43 AM
To: Frankie Lopez
CC: Yadira Campos
Subject: RE: Colon Market Check list

[C-0811]

The total number of days from the Order to Proceed (September 7, 2012) and its ending on

February 1, 2016 is 1243 days.

From: Frankie Lopez

Senton:Tuesday, May 13,2014 10:38 AM
To:Jose Mandarakas; Salvador Del Toro
CC: Yadira Campos

Subject: Re: Colon Market Check list

Please, tell me the numberof days to correct the endorsement.

fl

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Jose Mandarakas

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 10:33 AM
To: Frankie Lopez; Salvador Del Toro
CC: Yadira Campos

Subject: RE: Colon Market Check list

Good morning

From August 1, 2014

18 months more of contract

Delivery date February 1, 2016

regards

From: Frankie Lopez

Senton: Tuesday, May 13,2014 10:26 AM
To:Jose Mandarakas; Salvador Del Toro
CC: Yadira Campos

Subject: Re: Colon Market Check list

Chemi

Please calculate the duration from 1-August-2014 as the starting date and adjustthe
schedule accordingly. Duque accepted our request. | promised that we would be signing

on or before Thursday. Let's get to work.
fl

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
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From: Jose Mandarakas

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:50 AM
To: Salvador Del Toro

CC: Yadira Campos; Frankie Lopez
Subject: RE: Colon Market Check list

1) Performance Bond Endorsement with termination date according to what Frankie agrees with

SCF
2) Liability Insurance Endorsement with the same expiration date according to what Frankie agrees

3) Schedule updated (by me)
4) Good Standing Certificates of all
5) Signing of the document by the legal representative

Regards

From: Salvador Del Toro
Senton:Tuesday, May 13, 2014 09:45 AM
To:Jose Mandarakas

CC: Yadira Campos; Frankie Lopez
Subject: Colon Market Check list

Good morning, Chemi. Please send the list of document required for the change order.

Salvador Del Toro
Comptroller

Contractors » Engineers
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From: Jose Mandarakas
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 11:43 AM
To: Frankie Lopez
Cc: Yadira Campos
Subject: RE: Check list Mercado de Colon

El total de dias a partir de la Orden de Proceder (7 de septiembre de 2012) y culminar el 1 de febrero de 2016 son 1243 dias.

De: Frankie Lopez

Enviado el: martes, 13 de mayo de 2014 10:38 a.m.
Para: Jose Mandarakas; Salvador Del Toro

CC: Yadira Campos

Asunto: Re: Check list Mercado de Colon

Dame # de dias por fa pa corregir el endoso.

fl

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Jose Mandarakas

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 10:33 AM
To: Frankie Lopez; Salvador Del Toro

Cc: Yadira Campos

Subject: RE: Check list Mercado de Colon

Buen dia

A partir del 1 de Agosto de 2014

Mas 18 meses de contrato

Fecha de entrega 1 de Febrero de 2016
slds

De: Frankie Lopez

Enviado el: martes, 13 de mayo de 2014 10:26 a.m.
Para: Jose Mandarakas; Salvador Del Toro

CC: Yadira Campos

Asunto: Re: Check list Mercado de Colon

Chemi
Por favor haz computo de duracién partiendo del 1lagosto 2014 cdmo fecha de inicio y ajusta el cronograma. Duque

acepto nuestra solicitud. Hice compromiso q tenemos g firmar en o antes del jueves. Manos a la obra.
[4]
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fl

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Jose Mandarakas

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:50 AM
To: Salvador Del Toro

Cc: Yadira Campos; Frankie Lopez
Subject: RE: Check list Mercado de Colon

1) Endorso de Fianza de Cumplimiento, con fecha de terminacion segun acuerde Frankie con la SCF
2) Endorso de Seguro de Responsabilidad Civil, igual con fecha de expiracion segun acuerde Frankie
3) Cronograma Actualizado (por mi)

4) Paz y Salvos todos

5) Firma del documento por rep. legal

Saludos

De: Salvador Del Toro

Enviado el: martes, 13 de mayo de 2014 09:45 a.m.
Para: Jose Mandarakas

CC: Yadira Campos; Frankie Lopez

Asunto: Check list Mercado de Colon

Bd, Chemi favor de enviar listado de requerimientos de documentos para adenda.

Salvador Del Toro
Contralor

L
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